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RE: Legal matters for Monday’s meeting 

High 

Good morning i Code AI 

Further to our conversations yesterday, I have now had an opportunity to speak with Richard and confirm that 
Richard, i~;~7~]and I are able to meet with you on Monday 5th at 9.15 at Queen Alexandra Hospital, in the Quad 

Centre unless you advise a different venue. 

We believe that we will need an hour, and that Richard and Peter will need an opportunity for a brief discussion 
together between 10.15 and 10.30. 

We therefore propose that Stuart j oins for the steering group pre-meet at 10.30, before the steering group 
meeting at 11 am. As you suggest, if there are any outstanding issues from the morning, there will be an 
opportunity to meet with you again after the steering group meeting. 

I will respond separately to Stuart on the proposed pre-meet agenda. 

We look forward to meeting with you and Jill on Monday. 

Regards 

Legal Sew-ices Manager 

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 

HQ, 


